



Name: Nicholas (Nick) Coray
Date of Birth: 16th Sep 1998

Mobile: 07784 694830
Email: info@nickcoray.com (Prefferd method of contact)
Website: www.nickcoray.com

Linked In: www.linkedin.com/in/nick-coray/
Instagram: @NCorayDesign
BeHance: www.behance.net/nickcoray

Address: Pound House, Ford Street, WELLINGTON, Somerset, TA21 9PG
General Information: Full UK clean driving licence
Non smoker/vaper
Medical Conditions: Dyslexia, Dyspraxia, Autism

Awards:

Northumbria University: Rutherford Scholarship
Blue Peter Badges: Blue & Green
Taunton School Design & Research challenge

Digital Skills



Other Design Skills

3D Printing CNC Cutting Basic Electronics

Other Skills

Photography Drone Pilot Filming

Education Details

2018 - 2022 Northumbria University
Full Time Education Bachelor of Arts (BA/Hons)
Design For Industry: Second Class Honours
(Upper Division)

2015 - 2018 Bridgwater College
Full Time Education A-Level
Design & Technology
BTEC Level 3 Digital Media Design: D*D*D*
(D* = Distinction Star)

2007 - 2015 Taunton School
Full time Education GCSE
English Language, Maths,
Design & Technology, ICT,
Combined Science,
Business Studies

About

I have keen design interests in Industrial/product design, web design, game design and especially renewable design. I have done a lot of design work throughout my studies however, I have also worked on a lot of personal projects outside of my educational studies including new renewable technologies, HiFi products and additive manufacturing focused products. I have many passions in design, photography, computers, SciFi, Space and sustainable transport (EV's and Hyperloop).

I hope that you take my application into great consideration, and I am given the opportunity to bring my skills to your business.



Hobbies and interests

I have a wide range of hobbies but most are in connection to me design interests, These can be things from 3D printing to computer modding, some of my hobbies are:

- Bee Keeping
- Building PC's, restoring vintage macs & modding
- 3D printing miniatures & props (scenes & props from movies)
- Making electronics (including speakers, Qi chargers & handheld consoles)

My interests give me a lot of inspiration with how I work, many are very scifi orientated but I feel it gives me a unique perspective on design, some of my interests include:

- Scifi TV, Film, Anime & Comics (mostly Star Trek, Star Wars, Doctor Who and Batman)
- EV's, alternative transport (such as hyperloop) and renewable energy
- Space (facts & fiction)

.... Basically I'm an all-round geek!

Career History

April - June 2021 Placement At Monitor Audio

I was offered an 8 week academic placement at Monitor Audio shadowing some of their designers and working on some projects. I was able to sit in on meetings, do research for upcoming products and have a design input on some select projects.

October 2016-Present Freelance Web Design

Using my skills acquired from college, I do freelance web design in my spare time. I have designed several websites for local businesses in my area.

September 2017- September 2018 Partner at Waitrose

I worked for a year part time at Waitrose. Learning new skills and worked in multiple departments. I was involved with checkouts, stock management, deliveries, cleaning, plant maintenance and

15-19 May 2017 1 Week Work Experience Bridgewater College

1 week work experience at Bridgewater College designing the prospectus for the Cannington Campus. I was the team leader and my role was to design the title pages and delegating tasks.

26th-29th August 2015 work experience Bang and Olufsen of Exeter

4 days work experience at B&O Exeter. This included selling products, programming TV's, repairing several

Referees:

Dr David Parkinson
Tutor at Northumbria Uni

Contact:
Northumbria University
12 Falconar St, Newcastle upon Tyne,
NE2 1XE

david.a.parkinson@northumbria.ac.uk
[linkedin.com/in/david-anthony-parkinson-683a2915/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/david-anthony-parkinson-683a2915/)

Ian Hewitt
Head of department at
Northumbria Uni

Contact:
Northumbria University
12 Falconar St, Newcastle upon
Tyne, NE2 1XE

ian.hewitt@northumbria.ac.uk
[linkedin.com/in/ianhewitt/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ianhewitt/)

Charles Minett
Head of design: Monitor
Audio

Contact:
24 Brook Road, Rayleigh, Essex,
SS6 7XJ
01268 798568

charles@monitoraudio.com
[linkedin.com/in/charlesminett](https://www.linkedin.com/in/charlesminett/)

Matthew Dibley
Manager of B&O Exeter

Contact:
30/31 Gandy St, Exeter, EX4 3LS
01392 424600

exeter@bang-olufsen.co.uk